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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF
APOLLOTECHNO INDUSTRIES PRIVATE LIMITED

REPORT ON THE AUDIT OF THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of
APOLLOTECHNO INDUSTRIES PRIVATE LIMITED (The Company), which comprise
the Balance Sheet as at 31.t March, 2024, the Statement of Profit and Loss (includir-rg thc
statement of other comprehensive income) for the year then ended on 31"t March,
2024,$e statement of Cash flows for the year ended on 31.t March 2024 and the
statement of changes in equity for the year ended and a notes to standalone financial
statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explauations
given to us, the aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required
by the Companies Act,2013 (the "Act") in the manner so required and give a true and
fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under the Act
and other accounting principles generally accepted in India,

(a) In the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at
31$ March 2024.

(b) In the case of the Statemcnt of Profit and Loss, of tl-re Profit of the Companv
for the year ended on that date;

(c) In the case of Cash Flow Statement, of the Cash Flow of the company for the
year ended on that date.

(d) In the case of Changes in Equity, of the changes in Equity of the company for
the year ended on that date.

BASIS FOR OPINION

We conducted our audit of the stanclalone financial statements in accorr{ance with thc
Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified uncler section 143(10) of the Companies Act,
2013. Our responsibilities uncler those Stanclards are further described in the Auditor's
Resportsibilities for tlrc Autlit of the Finnncial statenrcnts s9glon of our report. tr\'e arr.l

independent of the Company in accordance with the code of- Ethics issued by tho
Institute of chartered Accountants of India together with the cthical requirements that
are relevant to our audit of the standalone financi statements unrler thc provisions of
the Companies Act,2013 and the Rules thereund' ,' and,ige havc'fulfilk:cl our othcr
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ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to

provide a basis for our Opinion on the standalone financial statements.

RESPONSIBILITY OF MANAGEMENT FOR THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5)

of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") with respect to the preparation of thcsc
standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position,
financial performance, including other comprehensive income, cash flows and changes
in equity of the Company in accordance with the IND AS and accountirg principles
generally accepted in India. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the
assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularitics;
selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments ancl

estimates that are reasonable and pruden! and design, implementation ancl

maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for
ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the financial statement that give a true and fair view
and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assr.ssitrg tlrr.
Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, mattors
related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless
management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no
realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company's financial
reporting process.

AUDITORS' RESPONSIBILITY FOR AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Our objective is to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to
issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high lei,el
of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accorclance n,ith
Standard of Auditings will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually
or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the cconomic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with standards on Auditing, r,r,e exercise profcssional
judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

. Identi& and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Standalone Fi-nancial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit proceclures
responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate
to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material rnisitatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one reiulting from error, as fraud mav inv2le



collusion, forgerv,
Internal control.

intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of

o obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3) (i) of
the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company
has adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial statements ln ptacl
and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

o Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

. conclude on the appropriateness of maragement's use of the going conceln basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the
Company's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditors' report to the
related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosurcs are inadequate, to
modiSr our opinion. our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to
the date of our auditors' repot. However, future events or conditions may cause the
Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

o Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the Financial statements represent the
unclerlving transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

N4aterialitv is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statements
that, individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a

reasonably knowledgeable user of the standalone financial statements may be
influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning
the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to
evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the standalone financial
statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters,
the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any
significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

OTHER MATTER

During the year under audit, we have not come across any matter which we think are

relevant for end users in understanding of audi! the auditor's responsibilities or the
auditor's report.

RI]PORT ON OTHER LEGAT, AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS

1. As required by Companies (Auditor's Report) order, 2020, issued by a Central
Government of India in terms of Sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies
Act,2013, we give in the "Annexure 1" a statement of matters specified in
Paragraph 3 and 4 of the order. 
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2. As required bv Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to th€'

best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit.

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept bt'
the Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

c) The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss including other comprehensive
income, the statement of Cash Flows and Statement of Changes in Equity dealt
with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Inclian
Accounting Standards specified undor section 133 of the Act read with The

Companies Accounting Standard Rules, 2021.

e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31'l
March, 2024 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is
disqualified as on 31.tMarch,2024 from being appointed as a director in terms of
Section 164 (2) of the Act.

0 With respect to adequacy of Internal llinancial Conhols over financial reporhng
of the company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, report to our
separate Report in "Annexure 2". Our report expresses an unmodified opinion
on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the company's internal financial
control over financial reporting.

g) Company being a private limited company provision of section 197 related to
Managerial remuneration is not applicable to the company, hence the same is not
commented.

h) Wift respect to other matters to be included in Auditor's Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of Companies (Audit & Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended, in our
opinion and to the best of our information and according to explanations giver.r

to us:

i. The Company does not have any pending litigation as on the balance sheet
date that could impact its financial position.

The company did not have any long-term contract including derivativc
contracts for which there were ant, material foreseeable losses; and

a) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowletlgc antl
belief, no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either fronr
borrowed funds or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Companv to or
in any other person or entity, including foreign entities (" lntermediaries" ),
with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or investjp othor

l1
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iii. There were no amounts which were required to be hansferred to Investor
Education & Protection Fund by the company.



persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behatf of the
Company ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or the
like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

b) The management has represented tha! to the best of its knowledge and
beliel no funds have been received by the Company' from any person or
entitv, including foreign entities ("Fundir-rg Parties"), with the understanding,
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether,
directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in
any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party ("Ultimate
Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the
Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

c) Based on such audit procedures that were considered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has
caused us to believe that the representations under sub-clause (a) and (b)
contain any material misstatement.

The Company has not declared or not paid any dividcnd during the year
under review

vi. Based on our examination which included test checks, the company has used
an accounting software for maintaining its books of account which has a
feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility and the same operated
throughout the year for all relevant transactions recorded in the software.
Further, during the course of our audit we did not come across any instance of
audit trail feature being tampered with. [Additionally, the audit tail has been
preserved by the company as per the statutory requirements for record
retentionl.

For, DIPAL R. SHAH & CO.
Chartered Accountants
FRN:126576W

Date: 03/09/2024

Place: Ahmedabad

-->.rl-rh^
CA Dhruv N. Sheth
Partner
Membership No.: 173704

UDIN: 241737048KFIIY7780



ANNEXURE - 1TO THE AUDITOR'S REPORT

With reference to paragraph 1 under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulaton'
Requirement' section of our report to the members of the company on even date, we
report that:

(i) (a) (A) The company has maintaint'd proper records showing full particulars of
fixed asset except the fact that the situation of fixed assets is not updatr:ci

in the register.

(B) The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of
intangible assets.

(b) The management has conducted physical verification of properh, plant arrel

equipment, which in our opinion is reasonable having regard to tl.rc sizc of tlrc
company and the nature of its propefiy, plant and equipment. No Material
discrepancies were noticed on such physical verification.

(.) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records
examined by us, we report that, the title deeds off all the immovable
properties of land and buildings which are included under the head 'Propertv,

plant and equipment' are held in the name of the company.

(d) The company has not revalued any of its Property, Plant and Equipment or
intargible assets during the year ended 31 March,2024.

(") As informed to us by the management, no proceedings have been initiated or
are pending against the companv as at March 31,,2024 for holding any Benami
property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, l98tt and rulL.s

made thereunder.

(ii) (a) The stock of Finished Goods, Semi Finished Goods, Stores and Spares, Raw
materials and Consumables excluding stocks with third parties and stocks with
branches have been physically verified at the year-end by the managemcnt.
Third parties and branch heads have certified the company's stock held bv them
as at the year end of the year. The coverage and procedures used by the
management is appropriate. The discrepancies noticed on physical verificafion of
inventory as compared to book records were not 10% or more in aggregate for
each class of inventory.

(b) During the year the company has been sanctioned working capital limits in
excess of { five crore in aggregate, from banks on the basis of securities oi
current assets; the quarterly returns/statements filed bv the conlpanv w,ith
such banks are in agreement with the books of accounts of tht contpanv othor
than those as set out below:

t



Name of
the

Bank

HDFC
Bank

HDFC
Bank &
Kotak
Bank

HDFC
Bank &
Kotak
Bank

HDFC
Bank

Kotak
Bank

March 31,
2024

Note: 'Ihe working capital loan is secured by creating charge on Stock and FD of the company and
personal guarantee of directors of the company.

We would like to draw attention to Note No.52 (vii) of notes to accounts which states the
reasons for above discrepancies.

(iii) (a) The company has granted ursecured loans to subsidiaries and employees
during the year. The agglegate amount during the year, and balance

I

Aggregate
working
capital
limits

sanctioned
(t in

Thousands)

Nafure of
Current
Asset

offered as

Security

Quarter
Ended

Amount
disclosed

as per
quarterly
returry'

statement
(t in

Thousands)

Amount as

per books
of

account
(t in

Thousands)

Difference
(t in

Thousands)

2,12,-105 Refer Note
Below

3,49,435 3,54,508 (5,073)

3,72,.105 Refer Notc
Belot

4,t8,427 3,75,548 l) 9.7A

3,72,1.05 Refer Note
Below

June 30,
2023

September
30,20'2s

December
37,2023

4,55,838 4,-13,00-t 42,837

2,"12,705 Refer Note
Below

March 31,
2024

4,33,989

1,60,000 Refer Note
Below

4,33,051. 4,78,602 74,449

I

I

I I

I

I

I

I

| 4,18,602 | 1s,387

I



outstanding as at the balance sheet date with respect to such loans are as pLrr

table below:

Loans ({ in
Thousands)

(b) In respect of aforesaid loans, the terms and conditions under u,hich suclr
loans were granted are not prejudicial to the company's interest, basetl on tht,
information and explanations provided by the company.

(c) In respect of the loans outstanding for employees as on the balance sheet
date the schedule of the repayment of principal and payment of interest has

been stipulated by the company and the repayment and receipts are rtgular
except for the loans as below.

Particulars Amount

({ in Thousands)

Loan to Employees 68

Loans granted to subsidiaries are repayable on demand.

(d) Loan amounting to { 68 ( ln { Thousands) is overdue for more than 90
days and company has taken reasonable steps to recover the amount.

(e) No fresh loans were granted to same parties to settle the existing overdue
loans/advances in the nature of loan.

(f) The loans granted to the employees had stipulated the schedule. repavmL,nt
of principal and payment of interest and same were not repayable on demand.

The loans granted to subsidiary company is payable on demand the details of
which is provided below:

Particulars

Aggregate amount granted/ provided during the year to

Subsidiaries 77,547

.1.16Others

Balance outstanding (gross) as at balance sheet date in
respect of the above cases

Subsidiaries 10,636

Others 321

2
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Aggregate
Ioans/advances
where:

amounts of
in nature of Loans

-Loan agreement does not speci-(, any
terms or period of repayment(B)

Total(A+ B)

(i.') According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the
review of financial statements, the company has granted unsecured loans for
which section 185 or section 186 has been complied with.

(") The company has neither accepted any deposits from the public nor accepted
any amounts which are deemed to be deposits within the meaning of section
73 to 76 of the Act and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 (as

amended). Accordingly, the rcquirement to report on clause 3(v) of the Order
is not applicable to the company.

("i) We have broadly reviewed the books of accourt maintained by the company
pursuant to the rules made bv the Central Government under section 148(1) of
the Companies Act, 2013 for maintenance of cost records in respect of
products and are of the opinion that prima facie, the prescribed accounts and
records have been made and maintained. However, we are not required to and
have not carried out any detailed examination of such account and records.

(vii) (a) The company is generally regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues

including Goods ancl Set'vices Tax, Provident Fund, Employees' state

insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise,

value added tax, cess and any other statutory dues and any other material

Statutory dues, as may be applicable, with the appropriate authorities as

observed by us during the course of our examination of the books of

)

Particulars Subsidiaries

({ in Thousands)

-Loan is Repayable on demand(A) 1.0,636

L0,636

97.04"L'

I

Percentage of loans/advances in i

nature of loans to the total Ioans I



Accounts carried out in accordance with
Practices in India.

generally accepted Auditing

1

According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputerl
amounts payable in respect of provident fund, income tax, sales tax, rvealtlr
tax, service tax, duty of customs, Value Added Tax, Goocls & Scrvice-l'ar,
cess and other material statutory dues were in arrears as at 31 March 202'l

for a period of more than six month from the date they became payable.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on thc
records of the company, the company does not have any dues on account of
GST, VAT, CST, Service Tax, Excise, ESIC, Provident fund, Income Tax antl
cess and other material statutory dues outstanding at the year - end orr

account of dispute. Except as clisclosed under:

Forum
where

dispute is
pending

Deput"v
Comm. Of
State Tax
Appeals

(viii) The company has not surrendered or disclosed any transaction, previousll
unrecorded in the books of account, in the tax assessments under the Incomo

Tax Act, 1961 as an income during the year. Accordingly, the requirement t()

report on clause 3(viii) of the order is not applicable to the company.

(ix) (a) The company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings or
in the payment of interest thereon to banks or financial institutions.

The company has taken a loan from director and its relarivcs u'hicl.r is
repayable on demand. The repayment terms of the loan includir-rg interest
payment thereon have not been agreed yet. According to the information and

explanation given to us, such loan and interest thereon have not been

demanded for repayment during the relevant financial year.

(b) The company has not been declared as a wilful defaulter bv anl' bank t'r
financial institution or governnlent or any government authoritv duritlg tht

Amount
Deposited

Financial
Year to
which it
relates

Amount Of
Dispute

Amount in {
Thousands

Sr.
No,

Name of Statute

1'7i'7GST 2022-23 2,707GST Act

year

Nature of
Dues

I



(c) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us,
the company has utilized the money obtained by way of term loans during
the year for the purpose for which they were obtained.

(d) Accorcling to the informatiorr and explanations given to us and on an overall
examination of the balance sheet of the company, we report that no funds
raised on short term basis have been used for long term investrnent by the
company.

(e) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the
verification of records of the company, we report that the company has not
taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the
obligations of its subsidiary.

(f) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the
verification of records of the company, we report that the company has not
raised loans during the year by pledge of securities held in its subsidiary.

(x) (a) The company has not raisecl any money during the year by way of initial
public offer or further public offer (including debt instruments) hence, the
requirement to report on clause 3(x)(a) of the Order is not applicable to the
comPany.

(b) The company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement
of shares or convertible debentures (fully, partially or optionally convertible)
during the year under audit) hence, the requirement to report on clause
3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the company.

(xi) (a) No fraud by the company or no fraud on the company has been noticed or
reported during the year.

(b) During the year no report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the
Companies Act has been filed in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Governmen!

(c) The company is not a class of company to which section 177(9) of The
Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Meetings of Board
and its powers) Rules,2014 applies. However, based on the representation
of the management, we report that management has not received any
whistle blower complaints during the year.

(xii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us,
the Company is not a nidhi company. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xii; 1ay,1Ui ana
(c) of the Order is not applicable to the company.

(xiii) se'ction 177 is not applicable to the company hence the same is not commented
upon. Transactions with the rclated parties are in compliance with section 1gg

,!



of Companies Act where applicable and the details have been disclosed in thtr
financial statements, etc. as required by the applicable accounting standard

(xiv) (a) In our opinion and based on the examination, the company does not have
and internal audit system and is not required to have an internal audit
system as per the provisions of The Companies Act, 2013. Hence, the
requirement to report on clause 3(xiv)(a) and (b) of the Order is not
applicable to the company.

(xv) According to the information and explanation given to us, the company has
not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons
connected with him and hence the requirement to report on clause 3(xv) of
the Order is not applicable to the company.

(xvi) (a) The provisions of section 45-lA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 193i1 (2

of 7934) are not applicable to the company. Accordingly the requirement
to report on clause (xvi)(a) of the order is not applicable to the company.

(b) The company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing
Finance activities without obtaining a valid Certificate of Registration
(CoR) from the Reserve Bank of India as per the Reserve Bank of India
Act,"1934;

(c) The company is not a Core lnvestment Companv (CIC) as c]t'fined in tht,
regulations made by the Reserve Bank of India, Accordingly the
requirement to report on clause (xvi)(c) of the order is not applicable to
the company.

(d) There is not a Core Investment Company as a part of tho Grou p
Accordingly the requirement to report on clause (xvi)(d) of the' ortlcr is
not applicable to the company.

(xvii) The company has not incurred cash loss during the financial year under audit.
Company has not incurred aay cash loss during the immediately precedirrg
financial year.

(xviii) There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the 1,ear
accordingly the requirement to report on clause (xviii) of the order is not
applicable to the company.

on the basis of the financial ratios, ageing ancl expectecl datcs of realisatj.. trl
financial assets and payment of financial riabilities, .thc-r informati.rr
accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors
and management plans a.rd based on our examination of the evidence

(xix)



supporting the assumptions. Nothing has come to our attention, which causes

us to believe that any material uncertainty exists on the date of the audit report
that company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of
balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the
baiance sheet date. We however state that this is not an assurallce as to the

futurc viabilitr of the companr. We further state that our reporting is based on
the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee
nor any assurance that all the liabilities falling due within a period of one year
from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and when
they fall due.

(*r) The company does not fall within the criteria of Corporate Social Responsibility
Spent under section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 accordingly the
requirement to report on clause (xx)(a) and (b) of the order is not applicable to
the company.

For, DIPAL R. SHAH & CO.
Chartered Accountants
FRN:126576W

Date:03/09/2024
Place: Ahmedabad

il'vw
CA Dhruv N. Sheth

ffi
Partner
Membership No.: 173704

UDIN: 241737048KFIJY7780



ANNEXURE 2:

ANNEXURE TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON
THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF APOLLOTECHNO
INDUSTRIES PRIVATE LIMITED

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under clause (1) of Sub Section 3 of Section
143 of the Companies Act,2013 "the Act")

We have audited the Internal Financial controls over financial reporting of
ApolloTechno Industries Private Limited ('the company') as of 31st March, 2024 in
conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the company for the year

ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls based on the internal controi over financial reporting criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal confrol
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting (the "Guidance Note") issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls that wete operating effectively for ensuring the
orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to the Company's
policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of fraucis and
errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timell'
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditor's responsibility

our responsibility is to express an opinion on the company's internal financial controls
over financial reporting with reference to thcse Financial Statements based on our auclit.
we conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note and the stanclards on
Auditing as specified under section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an
audit of internal financial conhols and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. Those standards and the Guidance Note require that we compll,
with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting
with reference to these Financial Statements was established and maintained and if such
controls operated effectively in all material respects. our audit involves performing
procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial
controls over financial reporting with reference to these Financial Statements and their

-v



operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial conuols over financial reporting

included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial

rcporting with reference to these Firancial Statements, assessing the risk that a material

weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of

internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the

auditors' judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of
the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. We believe that the audit
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion on the internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these

Financial Statements.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting with reference to these

Financial Statements is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding

the' rcliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company's internal financial control over financial reporting with reference to these

Financial Statements includes those policies and procedures that

(1) Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly
reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Company;

(2) Provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit

preparation of financial statements in accotdance with generally accePted accotrnting

principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the Company are being made only in

accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the Company; and

(3) Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of

unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the Company's assets that could have a

material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Control over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting

with reference to these Financial Statements, including the possibility of collusion or

improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or

fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal

financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these Financial Statements

to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial

reporting with reference to these Financial Statements may become inadequate because

of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or

J



procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us, the Company has, in all mate'rial respects, adequate internal financial
controls over financial reporting with reference to these Financial Statements and such
internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these Financial
Statements were operating effectively as at March 31, 2024, based on the internal control
over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of lnternal
Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India.

For, DIPAL R. SHAH & CO.
Chartered Accountants
FRN:126576W

Date:O3/09/2024
Place: Ahmedabad

:--r-- N.Et"b_
CA Dhruv N. Sheth
Partner
Membership No. : 173704

U DIN : 2417 37 048 K FIfY7780
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The Notes referred to above form an inlegral Part of the Balance Sheet'

As per oua rePofl of even dale

For, I)ipal R Shah & Co.

Chartered Accountantt
FRN : 126,575W

ApolloTechno laduskies fdv.te llmtr'd
For and On behalf of tfie Board

PilW L u*t
(A l)hruv N Shcth
Partner
l!{. No. : 173704

Placc: Ahmedabad
Date : o5log / 2021

R hmlkant Patel

Director
BIN : 00093929

Place Meh*ana
Dale. oaloglzozq

Patel

Dia€ctor
DIN : 07131930
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APOLLOTECHNO INDUSTRIES PRIVATE LIMITED

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

1. CORPORATE INFORMATION

Apollotechno Industries Private Limited ("the company") is a Company created by Mr. Parth

Rashmikant Patel & Mrs. Manjulaben Rashmikant Patel, Incorporated in India on Aprt126,2076

under the provisions of the companies Act,2013. The Company is a manu-facturer of horizontal
directional drilling machines.

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

2.1 Statement of compliance

This financial statement has been prepared to comply in all material respects with the Indian

Accounting Standard ('Ind AS ) notiJied under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, reacl

with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules as amended from time to time. ln
addition, the Guidance notes/announcements issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants

of India (ICAI) are also applied except where compliance with other statutory promulgations
requhes a different treatrrent.

2.2 Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements and presentation

The Balance Sheet and the Statement of Profit & Loss are prepared and presented in the format
set out in Schedule III to the Companies Act,2013 ("the Act"). The Cash flows Statement has

been prepared and presented as per the requirements of Indian Accounting Standards (lND AS

- 4 "Statement of Cashflows". The disclosure requirements with respect to items in the Balance

Sheet and Statement of Profit & Loss as prescribed in the schedule III to the Act, are presented

by way of notes forming pats of accounts along with the other notes required to be disclosed

under the notified Indian Accounting Standards. Amounts in the financial statement are

presented in Indian rupees in thousands.

The financial statements are based on the classification provisions contained in lnd-AS 1,

'Presentation of Finarrcial Statements' and division II of schedule III of the Companies Act 2013

along with the other notes required to be disclosed under the notified Indian Accounting
Standards. Further, for the purpose of clarity, various items are aggregated in the statement of
profit and loss and balance sheet. Nonetheless, these items are dis-aggtegated separately in the
notes to the financial statements, where applicable or required.

All the amounts included in the finarcial statements are reported in thousands of lndian
Rupees and are rounded to the nearest thousands, except per share data and unless stated
otherwise.

2.3 Basis of Measurement

The financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis except for certain
financial instruments that are measured at fair values at the end of each reporting period, as
explained in the accounting policies below. -o
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I {istorical cost is generally based on the fair value of the consideration given in exchange for
goods and services.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an

orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date, regardless of
whether that price is directly observable or estimated using another valuation technique. In
estimating the fair value of an asset or a liability, the Company takes into account the

characteristics of the asset or liability iI market participants would take those characteristics into
account when pricing the asset or Iiability at the measurement date. Fair value for measurement
and/or disclosure purposes in these financial statements is determined on such a basis, except

for measutements that have some similarities to fafu value but are not fair value, such as net
realizabie value in Ind AS 2 or value in use in Ind AS 36.

In addition, for financial reporting purposes, fair value measurements are categorised into Level
'1,2, or 3 based on the degree to which the inputs to the fair value measurements are observable
and the significance of the inputs to the fair vaiue measurement in its enthety, which are

described as follows:

) Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (uladjusted) in active markets for identical assets or
liabilities that the Company can access at the measurement date;

Level 2 inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices included within Level 1, that are
observable for the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly; and

Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability.

The preparation of the said financial statements requires the use of certain critical accounting

estimates and judgments. It also requires the management to exercise judgment in the process

of applying the Company's accounting policies. The areas where estimates are significant to the

financial statements, or areas involving a higher degree of judgment or complexity, are

disclosed in Note 3.

2.4 Foreign Currency Transactions

'l he financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees which is the functional and
presentation currency of the Company.

Transactions in foreign currencies are initially recorded in the relevant fulctional currency at
the rates prevailing on the date of the transaction.

Monetary Assets and Liabilities denominated in foreign curencies are translated into the

functional currency at the closing exchange rate prevailing as at the reporting date with the

resulting foreign exchange differences. On subsequent re-statement/ settlement, the same is

recognised in t}te statement of profit and loss within finance Costs / finance income. Non-

monetary assets and liabitties denominated in foreign currencies are translated into the

functional curency using the exchange rate plevalent at the date of initial recognition (in case

they are measured at historical cost) or at the date when the fair value is determined (in case

_9



they are measured at fair value). Non-monetary assets and liabilities that are measured in terms
of historical cost in foreign currencies are not retranslated.

2.5 Current versus Non-Current Classification

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the Balance Sheet based on current / non-current
classification.

Deferred Tax Assets and Liabilities and all assets and liabilities which are not current (as

discussed in the below paragraphs) are classified as non-current assets and liabilities.

Operating cycle for the business activities of the company covers the duration of the specific
project/contract/product line/service including the deferred liability period wherever
applicable and extends up to the realisation of receivables (including retention monies) w,ithin
the agreed credit period as the case may be. An asset is classified as current when it is expected
to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle, held primarily for
the purpose of trading, expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period,
or cash or cash equivalent unless restricted ftom being exchanged or used to settle a liabiJity for
at least twelve months after the reporting period. A liability is classified as current when it is
expected to be settled in normal operating cycle, it is held primarily for the purpose of frading,
it is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or there is no
unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after the
reporting period.

2.6 Properly, plant and equipment (PPE)

An item is recognised as an asset, if and only iI, it is probable that the future economic benefits
associated with the item will flow to the Company and its cost can be measured reliably. PPE
are initially recognised at cost. The initial cost of PPE comprises its purchase price (including
non-refundable duties and taxes but excluding any trade discounts and rebates), and any
directly attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition and iocation for its
intended use.

Subsequent to initial recognition, PPE are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and any
impairment losses. when significant parts of Property, Plant and Equipmeniare required to be
replaced in regular intervals, the Company recognizes such parts as separate component of
assets. V\rhen ar item of PPE is replaced, then its carrying amount is de-recognised from thc
balance sheet and cost of the new irem of PPE is recognised.

The expenditures that are incurred after the item ofPPE has been put to use, such as repairs and
maintenance, are normally charged to the statement of profit and loss in the period in which
such costs are incurred. However, in sifuations where the said expendifure can be measure6
reliably and is probable that future economic benefits associated with it will flow to the
Company, it is included in the assefs carrying value or as a separate asset as appropdate.

_p
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2.7 Depreciation Methods, Estimated Useful Lives and Residual Value

Depreciation is recognised so as to write off the cost of assets (other than freehold land) less
their residual values over their useful lives, using the straight-line method. The estimated useful
lives, residual values and depreciation method are reviewed at the end of each reporting period,
with the effect of any changes in estimate accounted for on a prospective basis.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognized upon disposal or when no future
economic benefits are expected to arise from the continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss
arising on the disposal or rethement of an item of property, plant and equipment is determined
as the dilference between the sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is
recognised in profit or loss.

Freehold land is not depreciated

Fixtures ancl equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated
impairment losses.

Useful lives of tangible assets

Estimated useful lives of the tangible assets are as follows:

Types of Asset Useful life (Years)

Computers 3

Officc Equipments 3

Elcctric lnstallations 15

Factory Building and Fence

l urniturc and Fixtures

30

10

Plant and Machinery 15

Servers 5

Utensils

Vehicle 8

Weighing Machine 20

I

I
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2.8 Intangible Assets

Intangible assets with finite useful lives that are acquired separately are carried at cost less
accumulated amortization and accumulated impairment losses. Amortization is recognised on a
Shaight-line basis over their estimated useful lives. The estimated useful life and amortization
method are reviewed at the end of each reporting period, with the effect of any changes in
estimate being accounted for on a prospective basis. Intangible assets with indefinite useful
lives that are acquired separately are carried at cost less accumulated impairment losses.

De-recognition of intangible assets

An intangible asset is derecognized on disposal, or when no fufure economic benefits are
expected from use or disposal. Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangiblt' asset,

measured as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the
asset are recognised in profit or loss when the asset is derecognized.

Useful lives of intangible assets

Estimated useful lives of the intangible assets are as follows:

Intangible assets are amortized on a straightJrne basi.s over their technically assessed useful
lives, as mentioned below:

Types of Asset Usetul liIe (Years)

SAP Software License 10

Trade mark 10

Software 5

Hvdravision Software J

2.9 Impairment of Non-Financial Assets - PPE and Intangible Assets

At the end of each reporting period, the Company reviews the carrying amounts of its PPE and
intangible assets to detenrrine whether there is any indication that those assets have suffered an
imPairment 1oss. If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset is estimated
in order to determine the extent of the impairment loss (if any). \{fhen it is not possible kr
estimate the recoverable amount of an individual asse! the Company estimates the recoverable
amount of the cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs. \4/hen a reasonable and
consistent basis of allocation can be identified, corporate assets are also allocated to individual
cash-generating units, or otherwise they are allocated to the smallest company of cash-
generating units for which a reasonable and consistent allocation basis can be identified.

0
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Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives and intangible assets not yet available for use are
tested for impairment at least annually, and whenever there is an indication that the asset may
be impaired.

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs of disposal and value in use. In
assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value
using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of
money and the risks specific to the asset for which the estimates of future cash flows have not
been adjusted.

lf the recoverable amount of an asset (or cash generating unit) is estimated to be less than its
carrying amount the carrying amount of the asset (or cash-generating unit) is reduced to its
recoverable amount. An impairment loss is recognised immediately in profit or loss.

When an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of the asset (or a cash-
generating unit) is increased to the revised estimate of its recoverable amount, but so that the
increased carrying amount does not exceecl the carrying arnount that would have been
determined had no impairment loss been recognised for the asset (or cash-generating unit) in
prior years. A reversal of an impairment loss is recognised immediately in profit or loss.

2.10 Leases

The Leases of Property, Plant and Equipment where the Company, as lessee, has substantially
all the risks and rewards of ownersfup are classified as finance leases. Finance leases are
capitalized at the lease's inception at the fair value of the leased propedy or, if lower, the
present value of the minimum lease payments. The cortesponding rental obligations, net of
finance charges, are included in borrowings or other financial liabilities as appropriate.

Each lease palrnent is allocated between the liability and finaace cost. The finance cost is
charged to the profit or loss over the lease period so as to produce a constant periodic rate of
interest on the remaining balance of the liabilitv for each period.

Leases in which a significant portion of the risks and rewards of ownership ate not transferred
b the Company as lessee are classified as operating leases. Payments made under operating
leases are charged to Statement of profit and loss on a straight- line basis ovet the period of the
lease unless the pay.rnents are structured to increase in line with expected general inllation to
compensate for the lessor's expected inflationary cost increases.

The discount rate is generally based on the incremental borrowing rate specific to the lease
being evaluated or for a pordolio of leases with similar chamcteristics.

Right to use asset

Right-to-use assets, are measured at cost less any accurrulated depreciation and, if necessary,
any accumulated impairment. The cost of a right-to-use asset comprises the present value of the
outstanding lease payments plus any lease payments made at or before the commencement date
less any lease hcentives received, any initial direct costs and an estimate of costs to be incurred
in dismantling or removing the underlying asset. In this context, the Company also applies the
practical expedient that the payments for non-lease components are generally recognized as"3
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lease payments. If the lease transfers ownership o{ the underlying asset to the lessee at the end
of the lease term or iI the cost of the right-to-use asset reflects that the lessee will exercise a

purchase option, the right-to-use asset is depreciated to the end of the useful life of the
underlying asset. Otherwise, the right-to-use asset is depreciated to the end of the lease term.

Lease liability

Lease liabilties, which are assigned to finarcing liabilities, are measured initially at the present
value of the lease payments. Subsequent measurement of a lease liability includes the increase
of the carrying amount to reflect interest on the lease liability and reducing the carrying amount
to reflect the lease payments made.

2.11 Financial Instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when a Company becomes a party to the
contractual provisions of the inskuments.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initialiy measured at fair value. Transaction costs
that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial [abi]ities
(other than financia.l assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss) are added
to or deducted from the fair value of the financial assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate,
on initial recognition. Transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets
or financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are recognised immediately in profit or
loss.

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of a

Company after deducting all of its liabilities. Equity instruments issued by a Companv are
recognised at the proceeds received, net of direct issue costs.

Financial Assets

Ail regular way purchases or sales of financial assets are recognised and de-recognised on a

trade date basis. Regular way purchases or sales are purchases or sales of financial assets that
require delivery of assets within the time frame established by regulation or convention in the
market place.

Al1 recognised financial assets are subsequently measured in their entirety at either amortized
cost or fair value, depending on the classification of the financial assets.

Classi{ication of f inancial assets

Financial assets that meet the following conditions are subsequently measured at amortizetl
cost:

) The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets in order to
collect contractual cash flows; and

D The contractual terms of the instrument give rise on specified dates to cash flows that
are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding,

I
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For the impairment policy on financial assets measured at amortized cost refer paragraph of
Impairment of financial assets.

A financial asset that meet the following conditions are subsequently measured at fair value
th rou gh otlrer comprehensive income:

! The asset is held within a business model whose obiective is achieved both by collecting
contractual cash flows arrd selling financial assets; and

> The contractual terms of the instrument give rise on specified dates to cash flows that
are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

lnterest income is recognised in profit or loss for FWOCI debt instruments. For the purposes of
recognizing foreign exchange gains and losses, FVTOCI debt instruments are treated as

financial assets measured at amortized cost. Thus, the exchange differences on the amortized
cost are recognised in profit or loss and other changes in the fair value of FVTOCI financial
assets are recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated under the heading of
'Reserve for debt instruments through other comprehensive income'. I4rhen the investrnent is
disposed of, the cumulative gain or loss previously accumulated in this reserve is reclassified to
profit or loss.

For the impairment policy on debt instruments at FVTOCI, refer paragraph of Impairment of
financial assets.

All other financial assets are subsequently measured at fair value

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a debt insh'ument
and of allocating interest income over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate
that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts. (including all fees artd points paid or
received that form an integral part of the effective interest rate, transaction costs and other
premiums or discounts) tfuough the expected life of the debt insaument, or, where appropriate,
a shorter period, to the net carrying amount on rnitial recognition.

lncome is recognised on an effective interest basis for debt instruments other thart those
financial assets classified as at FVTPL. interest income is recognised in profit or loss and is
included in the "Other hcome" line item.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)

A financial asset that does not meet the ammortised cost criteria or FVTOCI criteria (see above)
is measured at FVTPL. In addition, debt instruments that meet the ammortised cost criteria or
the FVTOCI criteria but are designated as at FVTPL are measured at FVTPL.

Financial assets at FVTPL are measured at fair value at the end of each repolting period, with
any gains or losses arising on re-measurement recognised in profit or loss. The net gain or loss

recognised in profit or loss incorporates any dividend or interest earned on the financial asset

and is included in the 'Other income' line item. Dividend on financial assets at FVIPL ist
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recognised when the Company's right to receive the dividends is established, it is probable that
the economic benefits associated with the dividend will flow to the Company, the dividend
does not represent a recovery of part of cost of the investment and the amount of dividend can
be measured reliably.

Impairment of financial assets

The Company applies the expected credit loss model for recognizing impairmcnt loss on
financial assets measured at amortised cost, trade receivables, other contractual rights to receivc
cash or other financial asset and financial guarantees not designated as at FVTPL.

Expected credit losses are the weighted average of credit losses with the respective risks of
defauit occurring as the weights. Credit loss is the difference between all contractual cash flows
that are due to the Company in accordance with the contract and all the cash flows that the
Company expects to receive (i.e. all cash shortfalls), discounted at the original effective interest
rate (or credit-adjusted e(fective interest rate for purchased or originated credit impaired
financial assets). The Company estimates cash flows by considering all contractual terms of the
financial instmment (for example, prepayment, extension, call and similar options) through the
expected life of that financial instrument.

The Company measures the loss allowance for a financial instrument at an amount equal to the
liletime expected credit losses if the credit risk on that financial instrument has increased
significantly since initial recognition. If the credit risk on a financial instrument has not
ircreased significanfly since initial recognition, the Company measures the loss allowance for
that financial instrument at an amount equal to 12-month expected credit losses. 

.12-month

expected credit losses are portion of the life-time expected credit losses and represent the
lifetime cash shorffalls that will result if default occurs within the 12 months after the reporting
date and thus, are not cash shortfalls that are predicted over the next 12 months.

If the Company measured loss allowance for a financial instrument at lifetime expected credit
loss in the previous period, but determines at the end of a reporting period that the credit risk
has not increased significantly since initial recognition due to improvement in credit quality as
compared to the previous period, the Company again measures the loss allowance based on 12-
month expected credit losses.

When making the assessment of whether there has been a significant increase in credit risk since
initial recognition, the Company uses the change in the risk of a default occurring over the
expected life of the financial instrument instead of the change in the amount of expected credit
losses. To make that assessment, the Compaly compares the risk of a default occurring on the
financial instrument as at the reporting date with the risk of a default occurrhg on the financial
instrument as at the date of initial recognition and considers reasonable and supportable
informadon, that is available without undue cost or effor! that is indicative of significant
increases in credit risk since initial recognition. For trade receivables or any conhactuai.ight to
receive cash or another financial asset that resuit from transactions that are within the scope of
Ind AS 11 and Ind AS 18, the Company always measures the loss allowance at an amount equal
to liletime exPected credit losses. Further, for the purpose of measuring lifetime expected credit
loss allowance for trade receivables, the Company his used a practica-i expedient is permitted
under ind AS 109. This expected credit loss allowance is computed based on a provisitn mahix
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which takes into account tristorical credit loss experience and adjusted for forward-looking
information.

Derecognition of financial assets

The Company de-recognises a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from
the asset expire, or when it transfers the financial asset and substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership of the asset to another party.

On derecognition of a financial asset in its entirety, the difference between the asse(s carrying
amount and the sum of the consideration received and receivable and the cumulative gain or
loss that had been recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated in equity is
recognised in profit or loss iJ such gain or loss would have otherwise been recognised in profit
or loss on disposal of that financial asset.

On derecognition of a financial asset other than in its entirety (e.g. when the Company retains
an option to repurchase part of a transferred asset), the Company allocates the previous
carrying amount of the financial asset between the part it continues to recognise under
continuing involvement, and the part it no longer recognizes on the basis of the relative fair
values of those parts on the date of the transfer. The dilference between the carrying amount
allocated to the part that is no longer recognised and the sum of the consideration received for
the part no longer recognised and any cumulative gain or loss allocated to it that had been
recognised in other comprehensive income is recognised in profit or loss if such gain or loss
would have otherwise been recognised in profit or loss on disposal of that financiai asset. A
cumulative gain or loss that had been recognised in other comprehensive income is allocated
between the part that continues to be recognised and the part that is no longer recognised on
the basis of the relative fair values of those parts.

Financial Liabilities

All financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest
method or at FVTPL.

Financial Iiabilities subsequently measured at amortized cost

Financial liabilities that are not held-for-trading and are not designated as at FVTPL are

measured at amortized cost at the end of subsequent accounting periods. The carrying amounts

of financial liabilities that are subsequently measured at amortized cost are determined based

on the effective interest method. Interest expense that is not capitalized as part of costs of an

asset is included in the 'Finance costs' line item.

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortized cost of a financial liability

and of allocating interest expense over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate

that exactly disiounts estimated future cash payments (including all fees and points paid or

received that form an integral part of the effective interest rate, transaction costs and other

premiums or discounts) through the expected life of the financial liability, or (where

appropriate) a shortet period, to the net carrying amount on initial recognition'
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Financial liabilities at FVI?L are stated at fair value, with any gains or losses arising on
measurement recognised in profit or loss. The net gain or loss recognised in profit or loss

incorporates any interest paid on the financial liability and is included in the'Finance Costs'
line item.

2.12 Taxation

Income tax expense represents the sum of the current tax and deferred tax. Income tax is
recognised in the statement of profit and loss, except to the extent that it relates to items
recognised in the other comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case the related
income tax is also recognised accordingly.

Current tax

The current tax payable is based on taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit differs from'profit
before tax' as reported in the Statement of Profit and Loss because of items of income or expense
that are taxable or deductible in other years and items that are never taxable or deductible. The
company's current tax is calculated using tax rates that have been enacted by the end of the
reporting period.

Any interest, related to accrued liabilities for Potential tax assessments are not included in
Income tax charge or credit but are rather recognised within finance costs.

Deferred Tax

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary dilferences between the carrying amounts of asseLs
and liabilities in the financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the
computation of taxable profit. Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised for all taxable
temPorary differences. Deferred tax assets are generally recognised for all deductible temporary
differences to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be avai.lable against which
those deductible temPorary differences can be utilized. Such deferred tax assets and liabilities
are not recognised if the temPorary difference arises from the initial recognition of assets and
liabilities in a transaction that affects neither the taxable profit nor the accounting profit.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting periocl and
reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available
to allow all ot part of the asset to be recovered. 

g

Derecognition of financial liabilities

The Company de-recognizes financial liabilities when, and only when, the Company's
obligations are discharged, cancelled or have expired. An exchange with a lender of debt
instruments with substantialty different terms is accounted for as an extinguishment of the
original financial liability and the recognition of a new financial liabitity. Sirnilarly, a substantial
modification of the terms of an existing financial liability (whether or not attributable to the
financial difficulty of the debtor) is accounted for as an extinguishment of the original financial
liability and the recognition of a new financial liability. The difference between the carrying
amount of the financial liability derecognized and the consideration paid anc'l payable is

recognised in profit or loss.
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Deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the
period in which the iiability is settled or the asset realised, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that
have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects the tax consequences that would
follow from the manner in which the Company expects, at the end of the reporting period, to
recover or setde the carrying amount of its assets and liabilities.

Current and deferred tax for the year

Current and deferred tax ate recognised in profit or loss, except when they relate to items that
arc recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case, the current
and cleferred tax are also recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity
respectively.

2.13 Inventories

Inventories are valued as follows

I{aw materials, work-in-progress, finished goods, packing materials, stores, spares, components,
consumables and stock-in-hade are carried at the lower of cost and net realizable value aJter
providing for obsolescence, if any. The comparison of cost and net realizable value is made on
an item-by item basis.

Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less the
estimated costs of completion and the estimated variable costs necessary to make the sale.

Material and other supplies held for use in the production o{ the inventories ate not written
down below cost if the finished goods in which they will be incorporated are expected to be
sold at or above cost.

In determining the cost of raw materials, packing materials, stock-in-trade, stores, spares,
components and consumables, First-in-First-Out (FIFO) method is used. Cost of inventory
comprises all costs of purchase, duties, taxes (other than those subsequently recoverable from
tax authorities) and all other costs incurred in bringing the inventory to their present iocation
and condition.

Cost of finished goods and work-in-progress indudes the cost of raw materials, packing
materials, an appropriate share of Labour Cost as applicable, other costs incurred in bringing
the inventories to their present location and condition and material overheads.

2.14 Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash in hand, bank balances and fixed deposits including
deposits towards margin money
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2.15 Share Capital

The Company has only one class of shares i.e. Equity Shares having par value of Re 10/- each

per equity share. The dividend and repayment of capital are at the sole and absolute discrehon
of the Company and there is no contractual obligation whatsoever to that effect.

2.16 Employee Benefits

The Company's employee benefits mainly include wages, salaries, bonus, defined benefit

contributions, compensated absences. The employee benefits are recognised in the year rn
which the associated services are rendered by the Company employees.

Short-term Employee benef its

Employee benefits such as salaries, wages, short term compensated absences, expected cost of
bonus, ex-gratia, defined contribution plan and performance-linked rewards falling due whollv
within twelve months of rendering the service are classified as short term employee benefits

and are expensed in the period in which the employee renders the reiated service.

Post Employment benefits - Gratuity

Payments to defined contribution retirement benefit plans are recognised as an expense when
employees have rendered service entiflhg them to the contributions.

For defined benefit retirement plans, the cost of providing benefits is as below:

The Company pays gratuity to the employees who have completed five years of service with
the Company at the time of resignation. The gratuity is paid @15 days of last drawn salary for
every completed year of service as per the Payment of Gratuity AcL 1972. The Company has

taken Group Gratuity Scheme from Life Insurance Corporation of lndia and contributes under
defined benefit contribution plan for its employees every year.

The obligation towards the said contribution is recognised in the balance sheet, at the

undiscounted value.

Other Employee benefits - Leave encashment

Company has a potcy to accumulate the leave balance for employees and encashment for such
leaves is paid at the time of full and final settlement of employee. Company reinstates the
provision of leave balance on yearly basis based on the total accumulated leaves available with
employees as on balance sheet date as the undiscounted va]ue.

2.17 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets:

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as
result of a past event, it is probable that the Company will L,e required to settle the obligation,
and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. I
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A contingent liability exists when there is a possible but not probable obligation or a present
obligation that may, but probably will not; require an outflow of resources, or a present
obligation whose amount cannot be estimated reliably. Contingent liabilities do not warrant
provisions, but are disclosed unless the possibility of oufflow of resources is remote. Contingent
assets are neither recognised nor disclosed in the financial statements. However, contingent
assets are assessed continually and if it is virtually certain that an inllow of economic benefits
will arise, the asset and related income are recognised in the period in which the change occurs.

A contingent asset is a possible asset that arises from past events and whose existence will be
confimed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not
wholly within the control of the Company.

2.18 Amortisation of Expenses

Deferred Revenue Expenditure is amortised over a period of 5 years.

2.19 Fair value measurement

l"air value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to Eansfer a liability in an
orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date, regardless of
whether that price is directly observable or estimated using another valuation technique. In
estimating the fair value of an asset or a liability, the Company takes into account the
characteristics of the asset or liability at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is
based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the financial asset or settle the financial
liability takes place either:

) In the principal market for the asset or liability,

Or

In the absence of a pdncipal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or
liability.

'Ihe principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant's
ability to generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it
to another market participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use. Fair value
measurement and/or disclosure purposes in these financial statements is determined on such a
basis, except for measurements that have some similarities to fair value but are not fair value,
such as net realizable value in Ind AS 2 or value in use in lnd AS 36.

The amount recognised as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration required to settle
the present obligation at the end of the reporting period, taking into account the risks and
uncertainties surrounding the obligation. When a provision is measured using the cash flows
estimated to settle the present obligation, its carrying amount is the present value of those cash
flows (when the effect of the time value of money is material).

2
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The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances ancl for
which sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximizing the use of relevant
observable inputs and minimizing the use of unobservable inputs.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements
are categorised within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level
input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:

) Level 1 - Quoted (unadiusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or
liabilities.

) Level 2 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the
fair value measurement is directly or indirecdy observable.

) Level 3 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the
fair value measurement is unobservable.

At each reporting date, the Management analyses the movements in the values of assets and
liabilities which are required to be re-measured or re-assessed as per the Company's accounting
policies.

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets and
liabilities on the basis of the nature, characteristics and risks of the asset or liabiliiv and the levcl
of the fair value hierarchy as explahed above.

2.20 Revenue Recognition:

a) Revenue from Contracts with Customer

Revenue is recognised when control of goods is transferred to a customer in accordance w.ith
the terms of the contract. The control of the goods is kansferred upon delivery to the customers
either at factory gate of the Company or specilic location of the customer or when the goods are
handed over to the freight carrier, as per the terms of the conhact. A receivable is recognised by
the Company when the goods are delivered to the customer as this represents the point in time
at which the right to consideration becomes unconditional, as only the passage of time is
required before payment is due.

b) Other Income:

Eligible export incentives are recognised in the year in which the conditions precedent are met
and there is no significant uncertainty about the collectability.

Dividend income from investments is recognised when the shareholder's right to receive
payrnent has been established (provided that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow
to the Company and the amount of income can be measured reliably).

Interest income from a financial asset is recognised when it is probable that the economrc
benefits will flow to the Company and the amount of income car be measured reliably. Interest
income is accrued on a time basis, by reference to the principa-l outstanding and at the effective
interest rate applicable, which is the rate that exactly discourts estimatedfuhrre cash receipts

o
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through the expected life of the financial asset to that asset's net carrying amount on initial
recognition.

2.21 Borrowing Costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying
assets, which are assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready fot their
intended use or sale, are added to the cost of those assets, until such time as the assets are
substantially ready for their intended use or sale.

All other borrowing costs are recognised in Statement oI Profit and Loss in the period in which
they are incurred.

The Company determines the amount of borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation as the actual
borrowing costs incurred on that borrowing during the period less ary interest income eamed
on temporary investment of specific borrowings pending their expenditure on qualilying assets,
to the extent that an entity borrows funds specifically for the purpose of obtaining a qualifying
asset. In case iI the Company borrows generally and uses the funds for obtaining a qualifying
asset, borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation are determined by applying a capitalisation rate
to the expenditures on that asset. The Company suspends capitalisation of borrowing costs
during extended periods in which it suspends.

2.22 Government Grants and Subsidies

Covernment grants are recognised when there is a reasonable assurance that the Company will
comply with the conditions attached to them and grants will be received.

Government grants are recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss on a systematic basis over the
periotis in which the Company recognizes as expenses the related costs for which the grants are
rntended to compensate. specifically, government grants whose primary condition is that the
Company should purchase, construct or otherwise acquire noncurrent assets ate recognised as
deferred revenue in the Balance sheet and transferred to statement of profit and Loss on a
systematic and rational basis over the usefuI lives of the related assets.

Government grants that are receivable as compensation for expenses or losses already incurred
or for the purpose of giving immediate financial support to the Company with no future related
costs are recognised in Statement Profit and Loss in the period in which they become receivable.
The benefit of a govemment loan at a below-market rate of interest is treated as a governments
grant, measured as the difference between proceeds received and the fair value of the loan
based on prevailing market interest rates.

2.23 Earnings Per Share (EPS)

Basic eamings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit attributable to the equity
shareholders of the Company with the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding
during the financial year, adjusted for treasury shares.
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Diluted Eamings per share is mlculated by dividing net profit attributable to the equitv
shareholde's of the Company with the weightecl urr"rage .r.r-be, of shares outstanding durhg
the financial year, adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

2.24 Statement of Cash Flows:

statement of Cash Flows is prepared segregating the cash flows into operating, investing and
financing activities. Cash flow from operating activities is reported using iidirect m"'tfro,1,
adiusting the net profit for the effects oI:

i. Chaages during the period in inventofes and operating receivables/payables transactions of
a non-cash nature;

ii. non-cash items such as depreciation, provisions, deferred taxes, unrealised foreign currency
gains and losses.

iii. All other items for which the cash effects are investing or financing cash flows.

2.25 Offsetting of Financial Instruments:

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the Balance
Sheet if there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised imounts and there is
an intention to settle on a net basis, to realize the assets and settle tha [abilities simultaneously.

2.25 Use of Estimates

APOLLOTECHNO INDUSTRIES PRIVATE LIMITED

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with Ind-AS requires the management
to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amount of assets and tiibilities
(including contingent liabilities) on the date of the financial statements and the reportetl amount
of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. The management beiieves that the
estimates used in preparation of the financial statements are prudent and reasonablc. Future
results could differ due to these estimates and the differences between the actual results and the
estimates are recognised in the periods in which the results are known/materialize.

3 Critical Accounting Estirnates and judgments

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Generally Accepted Accounting
Principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent liabilities at the date of the
financial statements and the results of operations during the reporting period. Although these
estimates are based upon mzrnagemenus best knowledge of current events and acfions, acfual
results could differ from these estimates. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised
prospectively.

The areas involving critical estimates or judgments are:

) Estimation of defined benefit obligation, Leave encashment and Bonus
) Estimation of Useful life of Property, plant and equipment and intangibles
) Estimation of taxes
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(All amounts in {. Thousands, unless otherwise stated)

I'articulars
As at 31st

l:March, 24
As at 31st

March,2023

6. InvestErents (Non-Cu.nent)
Unquoted
Inv$tments in Equity Inshumente

lnvestErent in Subidiary - cairied at Cost
1,r,940 Equitv Sha.es of Apollo Te(tmo Equipments Limiled o, 1 10/- e h Eutl!

Investments in other entrties - (arried at Cost
4m0 Equity Shar6 oI The Mehsana Urban Ccop. Bank Ltd. of a 25l- eaclt lunr Paid

Up.
16l4uity Shd6 of Apolo T€dno lrtemalion l FZCO o( AED rm/- each FuIy Paid

12,590

100

32

12.;90

100

32

Total 3L722

Investment in Subsidiary is measured at cost as per Ind AS - 27 - Separate Financial Statements

lnvestments in Mehsana Urban Co. Op. Banl Limited and Apollo Techno FZCO is carried at cost, as cost is an

appropriate esarmate of fair value.

Prrticulars
As at 31st

!,Majch,2U4 Mar(lr 2023

7. Other Financial Assets
Serurify Deposits
Security Deposits 1,585

Total 1,585 1,399

As at 31st
March, 2024

As at 31st
March, 2023

8. Inventories
(Valued at the lower ofcost or net realisable value)

a) Raw Matedals

b) Sto(k ln Pro.ess

c) Scrap

d) Finished Goods

244,198

19,129

3,627

269,352

15,5',11

111

75,829

Tohl 296,944 300,803

Rawmateri.l includes goods in transit of?924.

Bifur.ation of Stock

Parti(ulars
As at 31st

March, 2024

As at 31st
Mar.h, 2023

Rawduterials:
Drill Rod

Hydrualic Items

Machining

Engine and Engine Parts

Bearing alld Pedestal

MS Pip€ and MS Material

Others

Finished Goods
HDD annd Pililg Rig Machines

15,470

59,39?

42958

11,105

1,686

6,44$
"t4,su

92,172

34,299

59,230

57,997

13,658

8,056

7,373

11,929

15,829

o

Particulars



APOLLOTECHNO INDUSTRIES PRIVATE LIMITED
(AIl amounts in {. Thousands, unless otherwise stated)

As at 31st
lMa,ch,2024 March,2023

9. Trade Re.eivables ( Current )

Unst.cured & Corsidered Good 177,17A 142,876

Total ln,470 142876

I'arti(ulars As at 31st
Mar.h, 2024

As at 31st
March, 2023

10. Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and Bank Balanres
Cash on hand

Balame with Banks in curr€nt accounts
680 3u2

126

Total 749 !128

Particulars As at 31st
Malch,2024

As at 31st
March, 2023

11. Other Bank Balan(es
Margin Monev Deposits with bank
Firod lleposit with Mehsana urban Co-Op Bank 221

1,539

208

Totil 2,650 1,747

I'articu lrrs As at 31st
March, 2024

As at 31st
Mafth,2023

12. Loans ( Current )
Advanc€ to omployees
Loans to Subsidiarv

324

10,636

537

Total 10,960 537

I'a rticu lars As at3lst Marcl!
2024

As at31st
Marcb 2023

Loan receivabl€.onsidered
Loan re.eivable (onsidered 10,960 537

nt infierse in credit risk
Loi. receivable - credit i

As at 31st
}Iarc}l',2024

As at 31st
Mar.h, 2023

13. Other Current Assets
Export Incentiv€s Re(eivables
Advance to Supplicrs o[Coods
Advance to Suppliers of Expenses

Balance with Statutory Aurhorities
Pre-paid Expenses

Other Re(eivable
Axis Bank Pro(. Fee Recievabl€

Interest Rec€ivable

654

9,180

19,713

8,748

2,447

1,M9
6A

256

11,509

4,O99

77,61.7

1,206

1,M9
,10

Total 41,856 35.776

Particulars

Ual.nce {ith statutor} authorities in.ludes balance$ r,ith CSl and tncome Tax Department.

I



APOLLOTECHNO INDUSTRIES PRIVATE LIMITED
(All amounts in {. Thousands, unless otherwise stated)

Outstanding for following Periods from due date of payment as at 31/03/ZO2g

Particulars Less than 6
Months

5 Months - 1
years

1-2 Years 2-3 Years
More Than 3

Years
Total

I. Undisputed Trade receivables -
Consider Good 87834 3198 477.1 80545 -1123 177,470

Il. Undisputed Trade receivables -
Consider Doubtful

III. Disputed Trade receivables -
Cor-rsider Good

IV. Disputed Trade receivables -
Consider Doubtful

Particulars Less than 6

Months
5 Months-1

years
1-2 Years 2-3 Years

More Than 3
Years

Total

I. Undisputed Trade receivables -
Consider Good 56,298 2,825 80,109 flt ti 1 91q 142,876

ll. Undisputed Trade receivables -
Consider Doubtful

IV. Disputed Ira.le receivables -
Cor.rsitler Doubtful

For Ageing purpose Posting date is taken as due date of payment.

Ageing of Trade Receivables

Outstanding for following Periods from due date of Payment as at 3L/03/ZOZ4

lll. Dispuled Trade receivables -
Consider Good

_9



APOLLOTECHNO INDUSTRIES PRryATE LIMITED
(All amounts in <. Thousands, unless otherwise stated)

Parti.ulars
As at 31st

March, 2024

As at 31st
March, 2023

14.1Equity Share Capital
Authorised Sh.re Capital
25,00,000 (31st Match, 2023 : 2100,000)
Equity Shares of { 10/- Each.

lssue4 Subscribed & Paid up Share Capital
25,00,000 (31st March, 2023 . 25,00,000)
Equity Shares of I 10/- Each.

25,000.000

25,000,000

25,000,000

25,000,000

Total 25,000,000 25,000 000

Note : Number of Shares and Share capital has not beeen denominated into thousands.

Particulars
As at 31st

March,2024
As at 31st

March, 2023

14.2 Reaonciliation of the number of Shares
op€nin8 balance

lssue of Shares during the year

Buy Back of Shares

No. of Shares

2"500,000

No. ol Shares

2500,000

Closing balance 2,500,000 2,500,000

As at 31st
March, 2024

As at 31st
March, 2023

14.3 Details of shares held by shareholders holding more than 5'h of
the aggregate shares in the Company

Equity Shares with Voting rights
Manjulab€n Rashmikant Patel

l)..th Rashmikant Patel

Rashmikant Hirabhai Patel

No. of Sharcs &
1, lleld

1,000,000

40%

1,000,000

40%

500,000

x%

No. of Shares &
1" Held

1,000,000

407"

1,000,000

40%

500,000

20%

14.4 Rights, prcferences and EsEictions attached to shares

Equity 6hdes
The Company has only one class of equity shaies having a par value of < 10/- per share. Each shareholder is eligible for one vote

per share. In tle event of liquidation, the equity shrrehold€rs are eligible to receive the remaining assets of the ComPany, after

distribution of aU preferential amounts, in proportior of their shareholdinS.

14.5 Details of Shares Held Promoters at the end

2022 - 23

Equity Shares with Votint Lights

Name of Promoter No. of Sharcs
./.ot

Holding
Yn Change

During the
Manjulaben Rashmikant Patel 1,000,000

Parth RashmikantPak'l 1,000,000 40%

Rashmilant Hirabhai Patel 500,000 l0
Total

Equity Shares with Voting RiShts

2023 - :l

No. of Shares
o/" of

Holding
"/,, Change
During the

Name of Promoter

1Lr'Manjulaben Rashmikant Patel 1,000,000

1,000,000l'arth R.shmikant Patel

Iiashmi*ant Hirabhai Patel 500,000

Total

-a

t0 .l

r00"1

407"

100%l



APOLLOTECHNO INDUSTRIES PRIVATE LTMMED
(AIl amounts in a. Thousands, unless otherwise stated)

Parti.uIars As at 31st
|Ma,ch.2024

As at 31st
Mar(h,2023

15, Other Equity
Surplus in the Slatement of Profit and Loss - Retained Earnings
Al the commenc(,mont of the vear
 (l!l :5urplus during thc year
l.oss : Appropri.itions
Final Dividend on Equiry Shares

lnt€rim Dividend on Equity Sharet
Tax on Dividmds

64,821

37,990

102,81l

s5,053

9,768

64_U21
Iotal 102,81r 64,821

15.1 Nature and purpose of Reserves

Retained Eamings
Iletahed €arnings represents the amount of profits of the Company earned tiu date net of appropriatioh that can be dishibuted by
the Company as dividends considering the requnem€nts oI th€ Companies Act, 2()13.

16. Bolrowings ( Non Current )

Fr()m Rllat€d Parries

Se(ured

From Banks:
IIDFC Term Loan (GECL )
Kotak Bank Term Loan

lol.rl
'l.oan accounts tlith HI)|C BanL Limxed is se(ur.d bv priman securiry of Sto(k, Plant and machineries. Collateral charge on
Land situated at survey ho 108/1, Block survey no 166l167.villag€ Mandau, Djstric! Maiesana, Cuiarat along with Factory
Building of the comPany. Also s€cured by general form of guarantee by the Dnector Mr. parth Rashmikant patel, Mr. Rashmilant
Haribhai Patel and Mrs. Maniulaben Rarhmikant patet.
. HDFC Banl (CECL lran) - Guaranteed Emergency Credit Line (GECL) is sanctioned in rerms of covemment of lndi4 by way
of Working CaPital Term Loan. The facility is covered by 1007, Guarante€ from NCGIC (National Credit Guarantee Truste€
Company Limited (Ministry of Financ€, Governm€nt of lndia) and is Guaranteed by Dircctor Mr. parrh Rashmikant patel, Mr.
Rashmikant Haribhai Patel and Mrs. Manjulaben Rashmikant Patel .The total tenor of loan is 60 Months with 24 months of
morabnum Period- Furth€rmore, the loan i5 sccured by way o( extension of s€(ond ranking charge over existing primary and
collateral, securities including mortgages cr€ated in favor of the Bank namely, Stock, plant and machineries. Colaterat charge on
Lnnd Situated at Survey no 108/1, Blo(k Survey no 166/167.Village Mandati, DisEict- Mahesana, Cuiarat along with Factory
Buildingd the company.
' Loan accounts h,ith Kotak Bank Limit€d is secured by First and pari passu hypoth€cation charge on all existing and future
current assets/ moveable assets / moveable 6xed assets of the company, to be shared with HDFC Bank.

First and exclusive regist€r€d mortgage charge on belo*. immovabl€ prop€rties

- l'krr No 1j1.152,162,163, Meh5ana GIDc,Near Adarsh Agro Foods, Modhera Road, Mehsana, Gujarat 38aoo2 oharcd by Aporo
Iechno [quipments Ltd and by wa], of p€.sonal guarantee/s by the Director Mr. Parlh Rash$ikant patel, Mr. Rashmitant
I laribhai Patel and Mrs. Manjulaben Rashmikant Patel and by way of Corporare guarantee/s of ApoIo Techno Equipm€nts Ltd.) l,oan taken Irom r€Iat€d parties and.orporates is payable on demand.

I

As at 31st
2024

As at 31st
2023

t56,737

27,267

9,464

77,889

77,1A'I

209,903

78,267

n1,076 305,3s0

Parti(ulars



APOLLOTECHNO INDUS'I'RIES PRIVATE LIMITED
(All amounts in <. Thousands, unless otherwise stated)

Particulars
As at 31st

March, 2024

As at 31st
Match, 2023

17. Provisions ( Non-Current )

Provision for l-eave Encash$ent llTl tt10

Total 871 6tu

Parti(ulars
As at 31st

IMarch,2024 N'larch, 2023

18. Deferred Tax Liabilities ( Net )

Defered Tax Liabilities
Property, Plant and Equipment
Defened Tai( Assets

Unabgorb€d Depreriation & c/l loss

Expens€ claimed for tax purpose on payment basis

9,090 9,a77

7{lt

Total 8,r51 9,069

Particulars
As at 31st

March, 2024
As at 31st

March, 2023

19. Booowings ( Current )

Loan Repayable on demand

Frcm banks

HDFC Banl CC A/c
HDFC Credit card

Kotak Mahhdra Banl CC A/c

119,080

593

85,477

103,358

Tolrl 205,150 '103,358

€ash Crcdit Account vrith HDFC Bank Limited is recured by primary security of Stock, Plant and machineries. Collateral €harge

on land Situared at Survey no 108/1, Block Surv€y no 166l167.Vilage Mandali, District- Mahesana, Cuiarat along with Factory

Building of the company. Also secured by general form of guarantee by the Director Mr. Parth Rashmikant Patel Mr. Rashmilant

Haribhai Patel and Mrs. Maniulaben Rashnikant Patel.
* Loan ac.ounts with Kotak Banl Limited i5 secured by Ffust and pari passu hypothecatron charte on aI existing and future

current asse6/ moveable a$ets / moveable fixed assets of the comPany, to be shared with HDFC Bank.

First and exclusive registered morEage charge on below immovable proPerties.

- Plot No 151,152162,163, Mehsana CIDC,Near Adarsh A$o Foods, Modhera Road, Mekana, Guiarat 384002 owned bv ApoUo

Techno Equipm€nts Ltd and by way of personal guarantee/s by the Diredol Mr. Parth Rashmikant Patel, Mr. Rashnilant

Haribhai Patel and Mrs. Man ulaben Rashmikant Patel and by way ofCorporate guarantee/s of Apollo lechno Equ+)ottnts LtJ

Particulars
As at 31st

MaKh,2024
As at 31st

Mar.h, 2023

20. Trade Payables ( Current )
Trade Payables For Coods

Trade Payables For Expenses

74,181

6,068

85,176

72.963

Totnl 80,549 98,139

I

I

I

I



Parfi.ulars As at 31st
2024 2023

Other Financial Liabilities (Curreno
Cunent Maturities of LongTerm Debt
lJDl:C tern Lo.rn ( CF.CL )

Kotak Banl Term l-oan

27.

Accrued lnterest Payable On lrans

7,716

7,102

263

9,725

166

Iotir I
15,381 9,890

APOLLOTECHNO INDUSTRTES PRIVATE LIMTTED
(AII amounts in L Thousands, unless otherh,ise stated)

I

I'articuIars As at 31st
March, 2024

As at 31st
March, 2023

22. Provisions ( Current )
Pmvision for employ€es benefits
l)rovrsion for Employoe payabte

Others
Provision For Expenses

5,889

s,347

4,860

2868

'Ioral
17,236 7,729

Particulars As at 31st
2024

As at 31st

23. Other Cu.rrent Liabilities
'l])s payable

Advance Reeived from Customers
RCM CST Payable

CSI Payable

393

5,990

191

670

6,924

24

1,606

6,574 9,224

Particulars As at 31st
2024

As at 31st
2023

24, Current Tax Liabilities
I,rovision fo. IncomeTar

13,823 3,O23

'Iotal
'13,823 3,023



APOLLOTECHNO INDUSTRIES PRIVATE LIMITED
(All amounts in {. Thousands, unless otherwise stated)

Ageing and Bifurcation of Trade payables
Outstanding for following Periods from due date of payments

asat3 o24

Outstanding for following Periods from due date of payments
asat3 23

For Ageing purpose Posting date is taken as due date of payment.

o

Less than 1

Years
1-2 Years 2-3 Years

More Than 3
Years

Total
MSME - Unclis uted Dues 24,296 24,296
MSME - Disputed Dues

57,99-t 867 )/+ ) t1)) s6,254
Others - Dis uted Dues

Particulars Less than 1

Years
1-2 Years 2-3 Years

More Than 3
Years

Total
MSME. Undisputed Dues 77,284 "17,284
MSME - Disputed Dues
Others - Undis uted Dues 83,316 506 2,875 158 86,854
Others - Dis uted Dues

Particulars

Others - Undisputed Dues



APOLLOTECHNO INDUSTRIES PRIVATE LIMITED
(All amounts in (. Thousands, unless otherwise stated)

Particulars
As at 31st March,

2024
As at 31st

March,2023

25. Revenue from Operations
Sale of Finished Goods
Sale of Spare Parts

Sale of Scrap

Erection & Commission lncome

Other Opeiating Revenues

589,606

122,878

3,907

180

189,687

225,568

200

1,65s
't 44

'I otal 776,565 71.7,255

Particulars
As at 31st March,

2024
As at 3.lst

March,2023
26. Other Income
Export Incentive

Dividend -Mehsana Urban Cooperative Bank Ltd
Foreign Excharge (Loss)/ Gain

UGVCL Interest

lnterest on FD

Other lnterest lncome

InterestSubsidy

1,881

15

183

71

132

7"10

't,161

15

5,837

45

71

1,033

-I otal 8,161

Particulars
As at 31st March,

2024
As at 31st

March,2023

27, Cost of Materials Consumed
Purchase of Raw Materials and Purchase ExPenses

Opening Balance of Raw Materials and Consumables

Less : Closing Balarce of Raw Matelials and Consumables

576,703

269,352

(244,-198)

617,009

191,95'r

(269,352)

Total 547,856 539,607

As at 31st

March,2023
As at 31st March,

2024
Pa*iculars

4,"t36

1

111

,621

28, Changes in Inventories
Scrap

Opening Balance

Less : Clo Balance

66,762

15,511

15,511

19,129

Work In Progess and Semi Finished Goods

Opening Balarce
Less : Clos Balance

J

70,74675,829
Finished Goods

Opening Balance

Less : Clo Balance
50,193(21,298'fotal

I



Particu lars
As at 31st March,

2024
As at 31st

March,2O23
29. Employee Benefit Expenses
Salaries and Wages

Contribution to Provident Fund and Other Funds
Bonus Exps

Cratuity Exps

Leave Encashment Exps

Staff Welfare Expenses

46,524

3,722

2,2i0
700

6L

2,504

39,567

2,268

7,713

261

178

2,701,

I otal 55,141 46,688

APOLLOTECHNO INDUSTRIES PRIVATE LIMITED
(All amounts in ?. Thousands, unless otherwise stated)

Particulars As at 31st March,
2024

As at 31st
March, 2023

30 Finance Costs
Banl Charges

lnterest Expense on Bank Loans

Interest Expense on Other Loans

lnterest Expense on Income Tax

Other Interest Exps.

Loan Processing & Renewal Charges

504

20,207

3,238

7,375

70

297

478

11,,191

3,067

306

95

350

'I otal 25,692 75,487

Particulars As at 31st March,
2024

As at 31st
March, 2023

31. Depreciation and Amortisation Expense
Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipments
Ammortization on Intangible Assets

8,167

301

7,947
"t67

'Ii,tal
8,462 8,707

Particulars As at 31st March,
2024

As at 31st
March, 2023

132. Other Expenses
Administrative Expenses
Advertisement Expenses

Bad Debts Written Off
Commission on Sales

Payment to Auditors
-As Auditor
Ex port Clearing Charges
Freight Forwarding &Transportation
Insurance

Legal & Professional Expenses
Labour Charges
N4anufacturing Expenses

l\.liscelleneous Ex penses

839

2,230

1.,737

1,086

808

45

'1

600

2,U6
1,565

1,162

77,479

600

65s
"t384

934

d)l
.L0,564

879

1.46

13,459

3,120

90

-9



APOLLOTECHNO INDUSTRIES PRIVATE LIMITED
(All amounts in {. Thousands, unless otherwise stated)

I

Power & Fuel
Prior Pedod Expenses

Rates artd taxes (excluding taxes on income)

Rent

Repairs to Others
Repairs to Building
Repairs to Plant & Machinery
Selling and Distribution Expenses

Travelling & Conveyance Expenses

Warranty Exps

3,356

248

178

7,320

754

626

635

4,897

5,63s

1,480

3,159

448

t6
7,156

150

7,052

6,122

4,607

1.400

'fotal 50,513 5t_,37-t

Particulars As at 31st March,
2024

As at 31st
March, 2023

33. Exceptional Items - Loss/ (Gain)
Excess Provision wdtten off
Loss on Sales of Fixed Assets

Sundry Balances Written Off

(26)

(273\

03e)

(527)

313

128

Total (438) (57)



APOLLOTECHNO INDUSTRIES PRIVATE LIMITED
( All amount in ( Thousands, unless otherwise stated )

NOTE NO.34 : RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The Maragement has identified the following Companies and individuals as related parties of the

Company for the period ended March 31, 2024 for t}le purposes of reporting.

List of related Parties
Names of related parties where conhol exists and transactions have occurred during the year

The following table provides the total amount of transacdons that have been entered into with related
parties for the relevant financial period:

(Amount in {)

KMP

Nature
of

Relations
hip

Relative of KMP Nature of
Relationship

Rashmikant Ha bhai Patel

Maniulaben Rashmikant Patel

Parth Rashmikant Patel

Dtuector

Director
Director

Palak Pafth Patcl Spouse of KMP

Subsidiary Company Apollo Techno Equipments Ltd

Name
Year ended on
March 31, 2024

(<)

Year ended on
March 31,2023

(<)

Transactions :

Sales to Subsidiary:
Sales of Goods

Loans Taken:

Loan taken hom Director

Loan taken from Relative of Director

Loan Granted to Subsidiary

Loans Repaid :

Loan from Director Repaid

Loan taken from Relative of Director Repaid

26,798

192,911

29,460

11,541

255,697

23,388

200,618

23,326

't 59,473

16,838

._9

I



Loan Repaid to Subsidiary

Loan Repaid by Subsidiary

Interest on Loan Taken :

Directors

Relative of Dircctors

Salary Paid :

Salary to Dtector

Salan' to Relative of Di.ector

Closing Balan.e:
Borrowings
Directors

Relative of Dtectors

Loan granted
Subsidiary

Trade Receivable:

Subsidiary

10,636

11,089

1.,3't9

905

2,642

595

737,689
't8,767

3"1,653

11,089

1.,319

200

2,665

402

797,803

12,-100

,l

ACcv_



Apollotechno Industries Private Limited
Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31,2024

(All amounts in ? Thousands. unless othetwise stated)

35 Deferred Tax Liabilitie Assets

# The company has set off the deferred tar assets aSainst the d( ferred tax liabilities and net result of deferred tax liabilities has boen

disclosed.

As at
31 March, 2023

(<)

As at
31 March, 2024

(<)

9,0r)r) 9_S t:

9,090 9,817

939 :1S

Defered Tex Li.bilities r

Net Impact of Difference between Block of Assets as per comparlics Act, 2013 & Income tax Acl

1961.

Gross Deffered Tax Liabilities

Deferred Tax Assetg :

Net Expense claimed for tax purpose on payment basis

lltGross Deffered Tax Assets
8,151 9,069Net Deffered Tax Liabilities

35 Gratuity and other post-employment benefit plans:

Defined Contribution Plan - Provident Fund
The Compaay has conkibuted an amount of t 3.122 /- (year 2022 - .<2,248/, towards provident fund during lheycar, t{hi.h
has been charged to the statement of profit and loss.

Defined contribution Plan - Glatuity
The Company has made provision of < 700 / - (Previous Year 2022-2j : 7 261 /, in order to make payment with Life lnsurance

corpoiation of India under Group Gratuity Scheme and contributes under defined contribution gratuity plan for its employ!'es.

Under the gratuity plan every employee who has completed five years or more of service gets a gratuity on temrination at l5 da\ s oi

last drawn salary for each completed year of service.

The Company does not have any legal or constructive obligation to cover any loss on the policy, the entity has no ohligation kl p.i\

benefits to the employees and the insurer has sole responsibility for paying the benefits. The pavment of fixcd pr|Driurrs urlLlcr su.h

contracts is, in substance, the settlement of the employee benefit obligation, rather than an investment to meet the obligation.

Consequently, the entity no longer has an asset or a liability. Therefore, an entity treats such payments as contributions to a defined

contribution plan.

37 Leave Encashment and Bonus
Company expects and estimates below outflows on account of Bonus and l.eave Encashment:

As at
31 March, 2024

(.)

As at
31 March. 2023

(.)
l,eave Encashment

Bonus

61

2,230

l Tit

t71

38 Value of im orts calculated on CIF basis

3l March, 2023

(.)

As at
37 March,2024

(.)
Rawi\4aterials and Components 108,170 99,5U5

Totals 108,170 99,585

-D



Apollotechno Industries Private Limited
Notcs to financial statements for the year endcd March 37, 2024

39 Earni s in forei curr

(All amounts in 7 Thousands, unless othetwise stated)

accrual basis

As at
31 March, 2024

({)

As at
31 March, 2023

({)
ort of Goods and F ht OutwardEx 76,642 33,174

'l otals 76,642 88,416

40 Expenditure in foreign currency (accrual basis)
C()mpany has purchased an software from Netherlands amounting to { 750 during the year 2!23 - 24. $ear 2022 - 23 : { Nil/)

41 Im and ind enous raw materials, com onents and s are arts consumed
As at 31 MarclL 2024 As at 31 Mar.h, 2023

Value Value

Raw material and Components
Inlport(rd

lndigenously obtained
40.69y.

59.3-t%

220,475

321,381

31.29'k

68.77%

168,840

370,767
'I otals 100,,1, 541,856 100,,1, 539,607

42 Earnin Share

Note : Number of shares is not rounded off to nearst thousands and is disclossed at acfual figures for better presentation.

43 Segment Reporting
The Company's primary segment is identified as business segment based on nature of products, risks, returns and the internal

business rePorting system and secondary segment is identified based on the geogmphical location of the customers as per IND AS

108 - 'Operating Segments'. The Company is principaly engaged in a single busineso segment viz., ,,Heavy Machinery,,.

Business Segments
The Company is in manuJacture of Horizontal Directional Drilling Machines and its related moulds. Since, the Company's business

falls within a single segment of "Heavy Machinery", the Company has one prirnary segmmt unde! the IND AS 108 -'Operating
Segments'.

Geographical Segments
Tho geographical segment has L€en considered for disclosure as secondary segment.

Two secondary segments have been identified based on the geogtaphical locations of customers i.e. Within India and Outside India
lnformation about geographical segments are as below.

As at
37 N,arch,2024

({)

As at
31 March, 2023

({)

Net profit/(loss) as per Statement of Profit & Loss after tax and prior period iterns
Wcighteel average no. of equity shares considered in calculation of basic and diluted EpS
Bdsi( .rn(l dilutcd rarni sharc

37,991J

2500000.00

15.20

9,768

2500000.00

3.91
\(,nrinrl VrL,,, 10 10

I



Apollotechno Industries Private Limited
Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31 ,2024

(Al/ amounts in { Thousands, unless othetwise stated)

As at
31 March, 2024

({)

31 March, 2023

({)
Segm€nt Revenue

Sales within India
Sales outside India
TOTALS

Segment Asset

Within India
Outside lndia

378,011

138,524

683,927

33,328

n6,565 71.7,255

584,2ti9

96,333

i13,974

92,138

Totals 6E0,622 636,413

Total capital expenditute incurred during the year to acqute tangible and intangible fixed assets in geographical segment Asia

0ndia) is disclosed at note 4. Segment revenue is based on location of customer and s€gment asset is based on g()graphi.nl l(rati('r1
of asset.
* Except for Receivablet all segment assets are classified under In(lia, as the Company's operating facilities is [:cateti in lntlia.

tl4 Financial Instruments
Financial Instruments Classification by Category

As at
37 March.2024

As at
31 March, 2023

Financial Assets
Fi[ancial Assets nreasuled at amoitized cost
lnvestments

Lans
Trade R€.eivables

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Other Bank Balances

Other Financial Assets

Total financial Assets

32,722

10,960

177,470

719

2,i,5{)

226.736

32722

537

142,876

{2lt
Lt1,

179,709

45 Financial Instruments
Financial Instruments Classification

The Company has disclosed financial instruments such as cash and cash cquivalcnts, ()thL'r bank bahnc(,s, trad(, n,r-t,ivahli's, Ir,rns,

a reasonable approximation of the fair values due to their short term nature.

I

31 March, 2024

As at
31 March, 2023

[inancial Liabitities
fituncial Liabilities measured at amortized cost
Borrowings
Trade Payables

Other Financial Liabilities
Total Financial Liabilities

416,226

80,549

15,381

512,156

.108,707

98,139

9,890

575,736



Apollotechno Industries Private Limited
Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31,2024

(All amounts in 7 Thousands, unless otherwise stated)

46 Financial Risk Management
Thc Company's activities expose it to market risk, liquidity risk and qedit risk.

A) Credit Risk Management:
Credil risk refers k) risk that a counterparty will default on its contractual obligations resulting in fiiancial loss to the Company.

Crcdit risk arises primarily from financial assets such as trade receivables, investment in equity instruments,, other balances with
hanks, loans and other receivables.

Credit risk arising from other balances with banks is limited and there is no collateral held against these because the counterparties
are banks and recognised financial institutions with high credit ratings assigned by the intemational credit rating agencies.

The Company doe not make any provision on trade receivables based on Expected Credit Loss Model (ECL). Considering the
husiness relations with the Dcbtors management is of the ('pinion that all the trade receivables are good and the same will be

received within the due time.

B) Liquidity Ri6k Management:
Prudent liquidity risk management implies maintaining suJficient cash and marketable securities and the availability of funding

through an adequate amount of committed credit facilities to meet obligations when due and to clos€ out market positions. Due to

the dynamic nature of the underlying businesses, Company treasury maintairrJ flexibfity in funding by maintaining availability at

all timcs.

l\l.rnngcment monikrrs rolling forecasts of the Company's liquidity position and cash and cash equivalents on the basis of expected

c.rsh flows. In addition, the Company's liquidity management polig/ involves projecting cash flows in major currencies and

.otlsiLlering thc level of liquid assets necessary to meet these. monitoring balance sheet liquidity ratios against intemal and external

rcgulatory requirements and maintaining debt financing plans.

Maturities of financial instruments as on 31.03.2024

Within 12

months
After 12

Months

financial Assets
lnvestments
Trade Receivables
Other Bank Balances
Loans

Other Financial Assets

financial Liabilities
Borrolaings
Trade Pavables

Other Financial Liabilities -0

7n,470
2,650

10,%0

205,150
80,549

15,381

1,585

211,076



Apollotechno Industries Private Limited
Notes to financiai statements for the vear ended March 31,,2024

(All amounts in { Thousands, unless otherwise stated)

Maturities of financial instruments as on 31.03.2023

within 12

months
After 12

Months

Financial Asset6
Investments
Trade Rereivables
Other Bank Balances
Loans

Other Financial Assets

Financial Liabilities
Borrowings
Trade Payables
Other Financial Liabilities

1.42,876

1,747

337

103,358

98,'t39
9,890

C) Market Risk Management;
Foreign Currency Risk r

The Company operates internationally and is exposed to foreign L'xchange risk arising from foreign currency transactiolls, Prinrarilr
with respect to the US$. Foreign exchange risk arises ftom future commercial transactions and recognised assets and liabilitiL's

denominated in a curency that is not the Company's functional currenry flNR). The risk is measured thiough a forecast of highly

probable Ioreign cu-rrency cash flows.

Unhedged foreign curency exposure
a. Padiculars o( unhedged foreign currenry exposure as at the rePorting date

Parti(ulars
lmpolt Trade Payable

Export Trade Receivable

Note I Fitues of US$ and EUR i6 denominated a.|d disclosed Lr thousands.

Amount

USD 243 /- (Previous Year - USD - 5/-)
a 20,149l- (Previous Year - t 363/-)

USD 1,163 /- (Previous Year - USD - 1127l-)
< 96,455 / - (Previous Year - ( 92438 /-)

47 Income Taxes

48 Small & Micro Enterptise Disclosure
Undel Miclo smal} Medium EnterPrise Act, 2005, A comPany is required to disclos€ the details of outstanding Paynrcnl du(' t(l

Micro, small & Medium Enterprise creditols. As Per the inlormation and explanation provided to us and based on verilication ol

detailsProvided<133/-isoutstandin8asat31.03'2024forPaymentofmorethan45daysflomtheduedate()fpavment,The

company has not made interest Provision as requtued under section 23 of MSME Act' 2006'

As at
31 March,2023

(.)

As at
31 March, 2024

({)
3,91it

27.ll2'!,,

L2,557

(e18)

25.17L
:l,2il

Current Tax and tax expenses of eallier years

Deferred Tar
Tax rate used to calculate deferred tax asset and curent rax

Total Income Tax ExPenses (excluding defered tax benefit on OCI)

0

ar:;l

'11,639



Apollotechno Industries Private Limited
N()tes to financial statements for the vear ended March 31, 2024

(All amounts in ? Thousands, unless otherwise stated)

49 Contingent Liabilities and Commitments
Details of t liabili is as below

50 Accounting for Branch
Companv have a branch based at Chennai,Uttar Pradesh, Bhopaland Kolkata.Company sends goods to blanches by adding certain
margin on cost. Branches does not maintain anv separate books of accounts, goods sent to branch is recorded as sales in companies
books nnd simultaneously the same is recotded as purchase in companies book. Figures of purchase and sales has been eliminated
$'hil. preparing financial statements in order to derive actual figuies of purchase & sales. Moteover Closing stock of Coods lying
with Branch as on balance sheet date was including Unrealized Profi! hence closing stock is reduced to the extent of unrealized
profit included in closing stock lying with branch by giving neceseary trealment in finance module of sAp.

51 Subsidiary Company
Ih('i:()nrpany has 10(l 90 stake in Apollo Tcchno Equipmcnt Limited.

As at
37 Marctt,2O24

(<)

As at
31 March, 2023

(r)
CST Tax appeals - 2022 - 23 2,707 2,707

2



APOLLOTECHNO INDUSTRIES PRIVATE TIMITED

52 Additional Regul.tory Requirement

(i) Title deeds of Immovable Property not held in name ofthe Company
Tille deeds of a1l the imrovable prop€rty as dis(losed in note property, pl t t1eiluipent isheld in the name oI thecompanv

(ii) Revalmtion of Property, Plant and Equipments
Company has not done any revaluation oi property, plant md equiprnent duiing fie year

(iii) Loans granted to Promoters, Direcrors, KMPS and Related Parties is as below:
(i) Loans Repayable on Demand

Typ€ of Borrow€r Amount of loan or ad!dnce outstanding

R€latives - Subsidiary Company

(iv) a) Ontoing Capital-Work-ln-Prcge55 (CWIP) which is not overdue

Company does not have any Capital-Work-in Progress as on the Balrnce sheet date.

(v)a) Intangible Asset under developm€nr which is not ovetdue
Company do€s not have any Inlangible Asset lnder Development as on lhe Balance sheel dat€

(v) b) Intangible Assets under development which is overdue or where cost has ex(eeded compare to oriSinal Plan.
Company does not hav€ any Intangible Ass€t under Developmnt as on the Balance she€t date.

(vi) Details oI Benami Prop€rty Held
No proceedings have been initiated on or a.re p€nding against the Company 60! hol4ing B€nami prcp€rty under the E€rBmi Traisactions (Prohibition) Acl, 1%8 (45 ol

1988) and Rules made theremder

(vii) Borrowing from Banks or Financial Institutions
Company has takm working Capital Loan kom HDfC Bank & Kotak BanI on th( basrs of securit\ ol Book Debts md trlenlories
The company has fiIed quarterly returns or statements with banls md the sme are in agreement wilh the book oI accounts oher than those as setout below

Nrme of the Bank

Atgregate
working

capital limils

(l in'000)

Quarler Ended

(< in'000)

(<itr'000)

Difference
({ in'000)

T]DTC BANK 212.105 30 Junc 2023 15.1,108 (5,07:r)

HDFC RANK 212,105 30lune 2022 311,659 338,139 (26,680)

HDFC BANK & KOTAK 372,105 30 Seplember ?023 ltaA21 375,518 !2,a79

}IDTC BANK 212,\05 30 Septemb€r 202 370,549 365.784 1,721

HDFC BANK & KOTAK 372,705 31 De.ember 2023 .155,838 413,001 17,437

]]DIC BANK 272,105 31 December 2022 357,321 v7,ilz 9,825

HDIC BANK 272,\45 31 March 2024 433,989 .118,602

KOTAK BANK 160,000 31 March 2024 433,051 'l{,{{9
I II)IIC BANK 212,105 3l l\'larch 202:l 336,540 35.1.l80 (17.(,.10)

Note - 1 : The differenc€ in working capital as per books of accounts vis-a-vis quarterly retums submitted to bank is on accouf,t of r€ceipt of invoices afier re.eipt

of goods aod cancellation of i nvoice after su bmission oI retums with ihe bank.

Charge on the Company's cun€nl assets namely sto.k of raw malenak, firished Sood& stock in-process, consu mables stores and spares and book d€bts.

Note - 2 : working capital limits ale sanctioned by kota! baDl from July - 2023

(viii) wirul Defaulter
The Company has not been declared as a wilful defaulier by my bank or financial imtitution or gov€mmenl or anv golennnent aulhori\

(ir) Relationship with struck off companies

section 560 of Compani6 Act, 1956.

(x)Registration o( charges or satisfa.tion v{ith Registrar of Companies
There has been no charges or satisfaction vet to be registered widr ROC beyond dre statulory period.

o

(iv) b) Capital-WorkJn-Progess (CWIP) which is overdue or where cost has ex€eeded compar€ to original plan.

Compan! does not have my Capital-Work-in Progress as on the BalNe sheet dale.

I

I

I



APoI I OTT('HNO INDUSI'RIE5 PRIVATE LIMITED

For the year ended on
nfisn024

For the year ended on
3U03P023

(a)Current Ratio
(b) Debt-Equity Ratio
(.) Debt S€rvi.€ Coverage Ratio
(d) Return on Equity Ratio
(e) lnventory turnover ratio
(f) Trade Receivables turnover ratio
(d Trad€ payables turnover ratio
(h) Net capital turnover r.tio
(i) Net profit ratio
(i) R€turn on Capital employed
(k) Return on investment

-23_47%

-5L 42%

152.42%

203.s8%

-4.00%
-19.12%

-1"1.37%

5.48%

289.31%
197.2]0%

1_59

1.65

2.74

0.3s
2.40

4.47

6.47

3.19

0.05

022

2.08

3.40

0.50

0.r1
2.50

5.53

7.30

3.03

0.01

o_07

(xi) Complian.e with number of layers of Companies.
( oDrp.n! has complied $'ith the nunber ol lavers ofconpanies.

\ii Itatios

(xiii) Compliance with approved S(heme(s) of Arrangement!
No S.h(D'col arrangcnuns has bor underraken b\,the conrpan\ during the \car under review

(xiv) Utilization of Eorrowed Funde and Share Premirm
(A)The company has nol advanced or loaned or invesd tunds {eiiher bo.rowed fuds o! sharc premium or aiy othe! sou'ces or kind of tunds) to any orher peMN

or l}nhti€s, including foreign entities (lnte.mediaries) wih lhe undeEtarding (whether record€d in writing or oth€trise) thar the lnr€mEdiary shal I

(i) d;e(tlv or indn€ctly lend or invest in other persons o! entities identilied h any mnner whatso€ver by or on behaff of the coElPany Gftin'rre B€nefbiaries) or

(ii) provide any guarantee, s€curity or the like to or on b€halJ of the UltirBte B€n€ficiaries;

(B)The comPanv has noi reteived any hrd from any p€rson or entities, in luding (oreign entities (Funding Party) with the undersranding (whether rc(orded in wrirhg

or odicrs'i*) llEt the companY shal

/I) pr('\ r(lc anr guarantee. secunly or lhe hke on behdtl of rhe Ulrimare Beneftianes, J

Numerator/l)enominator Remarks for mor€ than 25'70

VarirncdOther r€marks
(a)Current Rrtio Curent Assets / Current Liabilities NA

(b) Debt-Equity Ratio Total Long Term Debts / Shareholders
Funds

Due to desease in the long term

(() Debt Sen i(e Coverage Ratio EaminSs for debt s€rvice / Debt Service Due to irrcreale in profit during the

(d) Return on €quity Ratio Net Income / Average Sharehold€rs Equitv Due bo imrease in profit during the

(e) Inventory turnover ratio Total Sales / Averase Inventory NA
10 Trade Receivables turnover ratio NetSales / Averase Trade Re(eivabl.s NA
1g) Trade payables tumover ratio Net Purchases / Average Trades Payable fo.

Goods
NA

(h) Nel (apit.l turnover rntio Net Sales / Average Working Capital
Employed

NA

(i) Net profit ratio Net Prorit / Net Sales Due to hclease in profit during the

(i) Return on Capit.l employed Eamings Before Interest and Tax / Capital
Empll'vd

NA

(k) Itcturn on investmenl In(ome from fixed Investments / Fix€d company does not have anv lixed in onle

investemenb as on the balance sheet date

or duriry the year under review.
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